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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:33 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 1FEB-8 AMI0: LY
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
Date and Time: 2/8/2011 10:28.00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 100432-TP

Filename / Path: 1A\2010\100432\0rders\09990,conf.or idh.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING AT&T FLORIDA’S REQUEST FOR SPECIFIED
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 09729-10

(CROSS REFERENCE DOCUMENT NO. 09990-10)

0 CORRBSPONDENCE
Order signed by Commissioner Balbis. FA)(@ o gﬁgﬁ:mm %(:me:
/Wufﬁ DISTRIBUTION:

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100432

ADDRESS
el oY o asTER
ESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
American Dial Tone, Inc. tom@telecomgroup.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mifeil@gunster.com I No

Printed on 2/8/2011 at 3:52:23 PM



http:mfeil(iiJgunster.com
http:tomfaltelecomgroup.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of' 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 631950)
Attachments: 00906-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/8/2011




CLK Officlal Flling****12/3/12010 2:34 PM rEEE 1

Matiida Sanders / MBZ'ZZ

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 2:33 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Beth Salak FPSC. CLK - CORRESP?NDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted E.’Admmmﬁve[:] jes | ,'(éon%cr
Date and Time: 12/3/2010 2:29:00 PM poCUMENT No._(09(9
Docket Number: 100432-TP DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 11201011004321100432 Notice of Meeting 12-6-10.1dh.
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance
NOTICE OF MEETING
fax
wMaul 0
Gloria Ross (AU \ 2
Commission Deputy Clerk il €

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100432

ADDRESS
N o s MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
American Dial Tone, Inc, tom(@telecomgroup.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No

Printed en 12/3/2010 at 3:39:34 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: OCrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 362256)
Afttachments: 09765-10 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob!ems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

12/3/2010
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Diamond Williams / m qBZ .‘T]O

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 4:41 PM

To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CQRRBSP(.)EDENCB
Subject: New Advice Form 100432-TP-00001 Mmm:uﬁveD V&'}é@my‘@
Attachments: CCS Form 100432-TP-00001-001.pdf DCOCUMENT NO. |

DISTRIBUTION: _____———

Docket Number 100432-TP - Form Number 100432-TP-00001-001

Request for emergency relief and complaint of American Dial Tone, Inc. against BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to resolve interconnection agreement
dispute.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 12/06/2010 - 3:00 p.m.- 4:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

12/3/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Brisé
Commissioner Balbis
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Last Revised 12/03/2010 at 4:40 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Page1of 1

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Larry Harris

Docket Number: 100432-TP -- Request for emergency relief and complaint of American Dial Tone, Inc. against BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to resolve interconnection agreement dispute.

1. Schedule Information

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location / Room

Time

Informal Meeting

12/06/2010

Tallahassee / G-382D

3:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2, Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |GH [ED |SK [BI [BL ALL |GH |ED |SK [BI BL
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHED |SK Bl | BL|ADM GH ED |SK |BI |BL |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informat Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100432-TP-00001-001




CLK Officlal Filling****11/8/2010 2:05 PM Kranw 1

Matlida Sanders

/004 32-TF

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Notice Type:

Gloria Ross

Gloria Ross

Monday, November 08, 2010 1:56 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

l.arry Harris; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

44/8/2010 1:52:00 PM

100432-TP

1:\201011004321100432 Notice of Meeting 11-10-10.1dh.doc
Memo for Issuance

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

NOTICE OF MEETING Aduinistrative [_] Perties [ Consumer
Inecument vo. (4199
) i DiSTRIBUTION:
fav
Wail ©
enai| 3

Commission Deputy Clerk |l
Cffice of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

§50-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100432

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY
NAME ot ADDRESS MASTER
! COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Feil) matt.feil@akerman.com No
American Dial Tone, Inc. tom@ielecomgroup.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com No

Printed on 11/8/2010 at 3:17:53 PM



http:tomraltelecomNoujJ.com
http:matt.feil@)lkerman.com

Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 980639)

Attachments: 09216-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

11/8/2010




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSICNERS: - OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK,
ANN COLE
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN CoMMISSION CLERK
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

(850)413-6770
NATHAN A, SKOP

RONALD A. BRISE

Hublic Serpice Qommission

November 5, 2010

ADMINISTRATIVE

Akerman Law Firm

Matt Feil

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Docket No. 100432-TP

Dear Mr. Feil:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for emergency relief and complaint of American
Dial Tone, Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to resolve
interconnection agreement dispute, which was filed in this office on November 4, 2010, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

13

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2340 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awvww.lloridapsc.com internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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